
 
 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR 
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 
 

CAROLINE ALANA LEWIS-GURSKY, and 
RUBEN CHEZ, on behalf of themselves and all 
others similarly situated, 

 
Plaintiffs, 

 
 v. 
 
CITIGROUP, INC., and JUDGE TECHNICAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
 

Defendants. 

 
 

Case No. 15 Civ. 3213 (LTS) 
 
FIRST AMENDED CLASS AND 
COLLECTIVE ACTION 
COMPLAINT 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

 
Alana Lewis-Gursky and Ruben Chez (“Plaintiffs”), individually and behalf of all others 

similarly situated, by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby makes the following 

allegations against Citigroup, Inc. (“Citi”) and Judge Technical Services, Inc. (“Judge”) 

(collectively “Defendants”) concerning their acts and status upon actual knowledge, and 

concerning all other matters upon information, belief and the investigation of their counsel: 

NATURE OF ACTION 

1. Plaintiffs contend that Defendants violated the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, 

29 U.S.C. §§ 201, et seq. (“FLSA”) by knowingly requiring, suffering or permitting their and 

other members of the putative FLSA Collective (“Collective Members”) to work more than 40 

hours per week without properly paying them overtime wages.   

2. Plaintiff Ruben Chez also brings this action on behalf of himself and all other 

similarly situated non-exempt, hourly paid, IT employees in New Jersey (“Class Members”) as a 

class action under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23 to remedy violations of the New Jersey 

State Wage and Hour Law, N.J.S.A. §§ 34:11-56a et seq., and the supporting regulations, N.J. 

Admin. Code §§ 12:56 et seq. (collectively, the “NJSWHL”).  
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) (FLSA actions 

“may be maintained against any employer . . . in any Federal or State court of competent 

jurisdiction”), under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question jurisdiction) because Plaintiffs plead a 

claim under the FLSA, under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(a)(1), because the matter in controversy exceeds 

$75,000.00, exclusive of interest and costs, and the Parties are residents of different states, and 

under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) because the amount in controversy exceeds $5,000,000.00 and the 

Parties are residents of different states.  This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ NJSWHL 

claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 (supplemental jurisdiction). 

4. The NJSWHL claims are so closely related to the FLSA claims that they form 

part of the same case or controversy under Article III of the United States Constitution. 

5. This Court is empowered to issue a declaratory judgment pursuant to 28 U.S.C.            

§§ 2201 and 2202. 

6. Venue is appropriate in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), because Citi 

resides in, and does business within, this District.    

PARTIES 

Plaintiffs 

 Alana Lewis-Gursky 

7. Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky is an adult citizen of the State of Florida.   

8. From approximately 2008 to July 2014, Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky worked as a non-

exempt, hourly paid, IT “employee” for Defendants as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 

203(e)(1).     
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9. Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky was hired, classified as a W-2 employee and paid by 

Judge (a staffing agency).    

10. Judge reported Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s wage information on an IRS Form W-2.  

11. Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky was assigned to work at Citi’s office located in Tampa, 

Florida, where she had an assigned work area and reported directly to a Citi manager.    

12. Citi supervised and controlled Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s work schedule. 

13. For example, Citi assigned Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky the tasks that Plaintiff Lewis-

Gursky performed and determined the hours that Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky worked.  

14. Citi required that Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky follow Citi rules, policies and directives, 

including Citi’s timekeeping policies.   

15. Upon information and belief, Citi maintained Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s 

employment records.   

16. Citi had the power to fire Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky.   

17. Per Citi’s directives, Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky was required to and did work more 

than 40 hours per week, off the clock and without any pay.     

18. Citi instructed Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky to only enter 40 hours on the Citi 

timekeeping system even though Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky regularly worked approximately 45 

hours or more per week.   

19. Citi required that Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky work at Citi’s premise.   

20. Citi provided Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky with a Citi badge and Citi work email 

address which was alana.gursky@citi.com. 

21. Citi required that Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s email signature block refer to her as 

working for Citi. 
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22. Citi required that Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky use Citi computers and programs to 

perform her work.   

23. Citi trained Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky about how to perform her work.  For example, 

when a new tool or program was rolled out, Citi trained Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky on how to use it.   

24. Citi, and its managers and supervisors, solely managed Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s 

work. 

25. Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky worked exclusively at Citi’s Tampa, Florida location.    

26. Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky’s IT work was a discrete job integral to Citi’s business.  

27. A written consent form for Plaintiff Lewis-Gursky is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A.   

Ruben Chez 

28. Plaintiff Chez is an adult citizen of the State of New Jersey. 

29. From approximately January 2015, to April 2015, Plaintiff Chez worked as a non-

exempt, hourly paid, IT “employee” for Defendants as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 

203(e)(1).  

30. Plaintiff Chez was hired, classified as a W-2 employee and paid by Judge (a 

staffing agency).    

31. Judge reported Plaintiff Chez’s wage information on an IRS Form W-2.  

32. Plaintiff Chez was assigned to work at Citi’s office located in Jersey City, New 

Jersey, where he had an assigned work area and reported directly to a Citi manager.    

33. Citi supervised and controlled Plaintiff Chez’s work schedule. 

34. For example, Citi assigned Plaintiff Chez the tasks that Plaintiff Chez performed 

and determined the hours that Plaintiff Chez worked.  
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35. Citi required that Plaintiff Chez follow Citi rules, policies and directives, 

including Citi’s timekeeping policies.   

36. Upon information and belief, Citi maintained Plaintiff Chez’s employment 

records.   

37. Citi had the power to fire Plaintiff Chez.   

38. Per Citi’s directives, Plaintiff Chez was required to and did work more than 40 

hours per week, off the clock and without any pay.     

39. Citi instructed Plaintiff Chez to only enter 40 hours on the Citi timekeeping 

system even though Plaintiff Chez regularly worked approximately 45 hours or more per week.   

40. Citi required that Plaintiff Chez work at Citi’s premise.   

41. Citi provided Plaintiff Chez with a Citi badge and Citi work email address which 

was ruben.chez@citi.com. 

42. Citi required that Plaintiff Chez use Citi computers and programs to perform his 

work.   

43. Citi trained Plaintiff Chez about how to perform his work.  For example, when a 

new tool or program was rolled out, Citi trained Plaintiff Chez on how to use it.   

44. Citi, and its managers and supervisors, solely managed Plaintiff Chez’s work. 

45. Plaintiff Chez worked exclusively at Citi’s Jersey City, New Jersey location.    

46. Plaintiff Chez’s IT work was a discrete job integral to Citi’s business.  

47. A written consent form for Plaintiff Chez is attached hereto as Exhibit B.   
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Defendants 

Citigroup, Inc. and Judge Group, Inc.  
 
48. Citi is a Delaware corporation with its headquarters located in New York, New 

York.  Citi provides services to customers throughout this District and nationwide.  Throughout 

the relevant period, Citi was Plaintiffs’ “employer” as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(d) 

and N.J.S.A 34:11-56(a)(1)(g), and was actively engaged in the conduct described herein. 

Throughout the relevant period, Citi employed Plaintiffs and similarly situated employees within 

the meaning of the FLSA.”  

49. Judge is a Delaware corporation with its corporate headquarters located in West 

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania, and with offices across the country.   

50. Judge is a staffing agency that provides services to customers throughout this 

District and nationwide.   

51. Throughout the relevant period, Judge was an “employer” of Plaintiffs and 

similarly situated employees within the meaning of the FLSA and N.J.S.A. 

52. Defendants are covered employers within the meaning of the FLSA.  At all times 

relevant, Citi – and staffing agencies like Judge – jointly employed Plaintiffs and similarly 

situated employees within the meaning of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(d), and N.J.S.A 34:11-

56(a)(1)(g).  At all times relevant, Defendants maintained control, oversight, and direction over 

Plaintiffs and similarly situated employees, including timekeeping, payroll, and other 

employment practices that applied to them. 

53. Citi applied the same employment policies, practices, and procedures to all non-

exempt, hourly IT workers it classified as “contractors.”  Citi exerted the same formal and 
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functional control over all non-exempt, hourly IT workers it classified as “contractors” that it 

exerted over Plaintiffs. 

54. Judge applied the same employment policies, practices, and procedures to all non-

exempt, hourly IT workers it assigned to work at Citi.  Judge exerted the same formal and 

functional control over all non-exempt, hourly IT workers it assigned to work at Citi. 

55. At all times relevant, Defendants’ annual gross volume of sales made or business 

done was not less than $500,000. 

COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

56. Plaintiffs bring this collective action for themselves and all others similarly 

situated pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) to recover unpaid overtime wages, liquidated damages 

and other damages related to Defendants’ violation of the FLSA.   

57. Plaintiffs pursue the requested relief on behalf of the following Collective: 

All individuals who currently work, or have w orked, for 
Defendant, Citi, as non-exempt, hourly paid, IT employees, 
but were classified by Citi  as contractors, during the 
applicable statu te of  lim itations period and perform ed 
overtime work withou t rece iving all wages owed for such 
work.  

 
58. Plaintiffs are members of the Collective they seek to represent, because they were 

classified as non-exempt and employed on an hourly basis during the relevant period, they were 

routinely required, suffered or permitted to work more than 40 hours per week and were not paid 

anything for hours worked over 40 per week. 

59. Specifically, even though they did not satisfy any test for exemption, Defendants 

engaged in a common scheme requiring, suffering or permitting Plaintiffs and Collective 

Members to work off the clock and avoid paying them overtime pay when they worked in excess 

of 40 hours per week.   
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60. Although Plaintiffs and the Collective Members may have had different job titles, 

been hired by different staffing agencies, and/or worked in different Citi offices throughout the 

relevant period, this action may be properly maintained as a collective action because Plaintiffs 

and the Collective Members were similarly situated:  

a. Plaintiffs and Collective Members were hired by outside 
staffing agencies and assigned to work for Citi; 

  
b. Citi required Plaintiffs and Collective Members to follow 

its company policies, practices and directives; 
  
c. Plaintiffs and Collective Members were all classified as 

non-exempt; 
  
d. Plaintiffs and Collective Members, by definition, were all 

hourly paid employees; 
 
e. Plaintiffs and the Collective Members, by definition, all 

worked in excess of 40 hours per week; 
 
f. Defendants required, suffered or permitted Plaintiffs and 

Collective Members to work off the clock without any pay;  
 
g. Regardless of their job title or location, Defendants did not 

pay Plaintiffs and the Collective Members an hourly rate 
for all time worked; 

 
h. Regardless of their job title or location, Defendants did not 

pay Plaintiffs and the Collective Members an overtime 
premium of 1½ times their regular hourly rate for all time 
worked in excess of 40 hours per week; 

 
i. Defendants maintained common timekeeping systems and 

policies with respect to Plaintiffs and the Collective 
Members regardless of their job title or location;   

 
j. Defendants failed to record all the time actually worked by 

Plaintiffs and Collective Members; and 
 
k. Defendants maintained badge swipe data, computer records 

and other data showing that Plaintiffs and Collective 
Members worked more than 40 hour per week without any 
pay.  
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61. Plaintiffs estimate that the Collective, including both current and former 

employees over the relevant period, will include at least one hundred members.  The precise 

number of Collective Members should be readily available from Defendants’ personnel, 

scheduling, time records, and from input received from the Collective Members as part of the 

notice and “opt-in” process provided by 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).  Given the composition and size of 

the Collective, its members may be informed of the pendency of this action directly via U.S. mail 

and via electronic mail. 

62. Defendants’ unlawful conduct has been widespread, repeated, and consistent. 

NEW JERSEY CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

63. Plaintiff Chez brings the Second Cause of Action, for violation of the NJSWHL, 

under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure on behalf of the following New Jersey 

Class: 

All ind ividuals who curren tly work, or have worked, for 
Defendant, Citi, in New Jersey, as non-exem pt, hourly p aid, IT  
employees, but were classif ied by Citi as contracto rs, during the  
applicable s tatute of  lim itations period and perform ed overtim e 
work without receiving all wages o wed for suc h work (“Th e New 
Jersey Class”).  
 

64. Excluded from the New Jersey Class are Defendants’ legal representatives, 

officers, directors, assigns, and successors, or any individual who has, or who at any time during 

the class period has had, a controlling interest in Defendants; the Judge(s) to whom this case is 

assigned and any member of the Judges’ immediate family; and all persons who will submit 

timely and otherwise proper requests for exclusion from the New Jersey Class. 

65. The persons in the New Jersey Class identified above are so numerous that 

joinder of all members is impracticable.  Although the precise number of such persons is not 
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known to the New Jersey Plaintiff, the facts on which the calculation of that number can be 

based are presently within the sole control of Defendants. 

66. Upon information and belief, the New Jersey Class includes at least 50 

employees. 

67. Defendants acted or refused to act on grounds generally applicable to the New 

Jersey Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory 

relief with respect to the New Jersey Class as a whole. 

68. This action is properly maintainable as a class action under Federal Rule of Civil 

Procedure 23(b)(3).  There are material questions of law and fact common to the New Jersey 

Class that predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of the New 

Jersey Class, including but not limited to: 

a. whether Defendants failed to keep true and accurate time 
records for all hours worked by the Plaintiff Chez and the 
New Jersey Class; 
 

b. what proof of hours worked is sufficient where an 
employer fails in its duty to maintain true and accurate time 
records; 
 

c. whether Defendants failed and/or refused to pay Plaintiff 
Chez and the New Jersey Class overtime pay for hours 
worked in excess of 40 hours per workweek as required by 
the NJSWHL; 
 

d. the nature and extent of the class-wide injury and the 
appropriate measure of damages for the New Jersey Class; 
 

e. whether Defendants have a policy of denying Class 
Members compensation for hours worked off the clock 
over 40 in a workweek; and  

 
f. whether Defendants willfully or recklessly disregarded the 

law in implementing the subject wage and hour policies 
applicable to the New Jersey Class. 
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69. Plaintiff Chez’s claims are typical of the claims of the New Jersey Class he seeks 

to represent.  Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members work or have worked for 

Defendants in New Jersey and have been subjected to their policy and pattern or practice of 

failing to pay overtime wages for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week.  Defendants 

acted and refused to act on grounds generally applicable to the New Jersey Class, thereby 

making declaratory relief with respect to the New Jersey Class appropriate. 

70. Plaintiff Chez has retained counsel competent and experienced in complex class 

action employment litigation. 

71. A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient 

adjudication of this litigation – particularly in the context of wage litigation like the present 

action, where an individual plaintiff may lack the financial resources to vigorously prosecute a 

lawsuit in federal court against a corporate defendant.  The members of the New Jersey Class 

have been damaged and are entitled to recovery as a result of Defendants’ common and uniform 

policies, practices, and procedures.  Although the relative damages suffered by individual 

members of the New Jersey Class are not de minimis, such damages are small compared to the 

expense and burden of individual prosecution of this litigation.  In addition, class treatment is 

superior because it will obviate the need for unduly duplicative litigation that might result in 

inconsistent judgments about Defendants’ practices. 

CLASS AND COLLECTIVE FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

72. All of the work that Plaintiffs, the FLSA Collective, and the New Jersey Class 

Members (together, “Class Members”) performed was assigned by Defendants and/or 

Defendants have been aware of all of the work that Plaintiffs and the Class Members have 

performed. 

Case 1:15-cv-03213-LTS   Document 26   Filed 07/09/15   Page 11 of 21



12 

73. Defendants have employed Class Members at their locations nationwide. 

74. Upon information and belief, Defendant Citi’s business is a centralized, top-down 

operation controlled by Citi’s headquarters in New York City. 

75. Pursuant to corporate policies formulated in whole or in part at Citi’s headquarters 

in New York and applicable at Citi’s locations nationwide, Defendants have denied Collective 

and Class Members compensation for hours worked off the clock over 40 in a workweek. 

76. Pursuant to corporate policies formulated in whole or part at Citi’s headquarters in 

New York, and applicable at Citi’s locations nationwide, Defendants have encouraged and 

required Collective and Class Members to work more than 40 hours per workweek off the clock 

and without pay.  

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
Violation of the FLSA 

(Brought on behalf of Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective) 
 

77. Each of the preceding paragraphs is incorporated by reference as though fully set 

forth herein.  

78. Defendants are “enterprises” as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(r)(1), and 

are engaged in commerce, or in the production of goods for commerce, within the meaning of the 

FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(s)(1)(A). 

79. Plaintiffs and the Collective Members are similarly situated individuals within the 

meaning of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b). 

80. The FLSA, at 29 U.S.C. § 203(a)(1), states that employees must be paid an 

overtime rate, equal to at least 1½ times their regular rate of pay, for all hours worked in excess 

of 40 hours per week.   
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81. Throughout the relevant period, Plaintiffs and Collective Members were classified 

as “non-exempt” from the FLSA’s overtime requirements and paid an hourly rate of pay.   

82.  Throughout the relevant period, Defendants violated the FLSA by engaging in a 

common scheme requiring, suffering or permitting Plaintiffs and the Collective Members to 

work more than 40 hours per week, off the clock and without pay.   

83. Throughout the relevant period, Plaintiffs and the Collective Members worked in 

excess of 40 hours per week, but were not paid an overtime premium of 1½ times their regular 

hourly rate for those additional hours. 

84. Throughout the relevant period, Defendants violated the FLSA by failing to keep 

accurate, contemporaneous records of the hours Plaintiffs and Collective Members actually 

worked each week.  While, under the circumstances, Defendants’ time records will not fully 

demonstrate Plaintiffs’ overtime work, other records and data points exist that will confirm the 

nature and extent of Plaintiffs’ overtime work. 

85. Plaintiffs and the Collective Members have been harmed as a direct and 

proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful conduct because they have been deprived of overtime 

wages owed for time worked in excess of 40 hours per week from which Defendants derived a 

direct and substantial benefit.   

86. Defendants’ violations of the FLSA, as described in this Collective Action 

Complaint, have been willful and intentional.  Defendants failed to make a good faith effort to 

comply with the FLSA with respect to the compensation of Plaintiffs and other similarly situated 

current and former employees. 

87. Because Defendants’ violations of the FLSA have been willful, a three-year 

statute of limitations applies, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255. 
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88. As a result of the unlawful acts of Defendants, Plaintiffs and other similarly 

situated current and former employees have been deprived of overtime compensation and other 

wages in amounts to be determined at trial, and are entitled to recovery of such amounts, 

liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees, costs and other compensation pursuant 

to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b). 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
Violation of the NJSWHL 

(Brought on behalf of Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members) 
 

89. Each of the preceding paragraphs is incorporated by reference as though fully set 

forth herein. 

90. Defendants engaged in a widespread pattern, policy, and practice of violating the 

NJSWHL, as detailed in this First Amended Class Action Complaint. 

91. Defendants’ violations of the NJSWHL, as described in this Class Action 

Complaint, have been willful and intentional. 

92. At all times relevant, Defendants were employers of Plaintiff Chez and the New 

Jersey Class Members within the meaning of the term “employer” in the NJSWHL. 

93. Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members are employees within the 

meaning of the term “employee” in the NJSWHL. 

94. Defendants suffered or permitted the Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class 

Members to work. 

95. The overtime wage provisions of the NJSWHL apply to Defendants and protect 

Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members. 
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96. Defendants failed to pay the Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members 

overtime wages for hours worked in excess of 40 per week, to which they are entitled under the 

NJSWHL 

97. Defendants failed to keep, make, preserve, maintain, and furnish accurate records 

of time worked by Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members and failed to furnish to 

each of them their wage and hour records showing all hours worked or all wages earned and due 

for all work performed for labor or services rendered. 

98. By Defendants’ knowing or intentional failure to pay Plaintiff Chez and the New 

Jersey Class Members overtime wages for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, they 

have willfully violated the NJSWHL. 

99. Due to these violations, the Plaintiff Chez and the New Jersey Class Members are 

entitled to recover from Defendants unpaid overtime, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of the 

action, and pre-judgment and post-judgment interest.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for an Order: 

a. Requiring Defendants to file with the Court and provide to Plaintiffs’ 
counsel a list of all names and current (or best known) home addresses and 
email addresses of all individuals who currently work or have worked for 
Defendants as non-exempt, hourly paid IT employees but were classified 
by Citi as contractors, during the applicable statute of limitations period, 
but were not paid an overtime premium of 1½ times their regular hourly 
rate for all time worked in excess of 40 hours per week; 
 

b. Authorizing Plaintiffs’ counsel to issue a notice informing Class Members 
that this action has been filed, of the nature of the action, and of their right 
to opt-in to this lawsuit;  

 
c. Designating the named Plaintiff Ruben Chez as class representative of the 

New Jersey Class, and counsel of record as Class Counsel; 
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d. Issuance of a declaratory judgment that the practices complained of in this 
Collective and Class Action Complaint are unlawful under appropriate 
state law;  

 
e. Finding that Defendants willfully violated the applicable overtime 

provisions of the FLSA and NJSWHL by failing to pay all required wages 
to Plaintiffs and the Class Members; 

 
f. Granting judgment in favor of Plaintiffs and the Class Members on their 

FLSA and NJSWHL claims; 
 

g. Awarding compensatory damages to Plaintiffs and the Class Members in 
an amount to be determined;  

 
h. Awarding pre-judgment and post-judgment interest to Plaintiffs and the 

Class Members; 
 

i. Awarding liquidated damages to Plaintiffs and the Class Members;  
 

j. Awarding all costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred prosecuting 
this claim;  
 

k. Awarding reasonable incentive awards to the Named Plaintiffs to 
compensate them for the time and effort they have spent and will spend 
protecting the interest of other Class Members, and the risks they are 
undertaking; 

 
l. Awarding appropriate equitable and injunctive relief to remedy violations, 

including but not necessarily limited to an order enjoining Defendants 
from continuing its unlawful practices; 

 
m. Awarding any further relief the Court deems just and equitable; and 

 
n. Granting leave to add additional case plaintiffs by motion, the filing of 

written consent forms, or any other method approved by the Court. 
 

JURY DEMAND 

 Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury in the above-captioned matter.   
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Dated: July 9, 2015 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 By:         
      OUTTE N & GOLDEN LLP 
      Adam T. Klein 
      Molly A. Brooks 
      Christopher M. McNerney 
      3 Park Avenue, 29th Floor 
      New York, NY 10016 

 (212) 245-1000 
      atk@outtengolden.com  

mb@outtengolden.com  
cmcnerney@outtengolden.com  

 

Ryan F. Stephan  
STEPHAN ZOURAS, LLP 
205 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2560 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(312) 233-1550 
rstephan@stephanzouras.com  
 
David J. Cohen 
604 Spruce Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
(215) 873-4836 
dcohenlaw@comcast.net  
 
 

Counsel for Plaintiffs and the putative  
Collective and Class 
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CONSENT TO BECOME A PARTY PLAINTIFF

Complete and Mail, Fax or E-mail to:

OUTTEN & GOLDEN LLP
ATTN: Gursky v. Citigroup/Judge Unpaid Wage Action

3 Park Avenue, 29th Floor
New York, NY 10016

Phone: (212) 245- 1000/ Fax: (646) 509-2060

By signing below, I consent to join this lawsuit seeking unpaid overtime wages
for Defendants' violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et. seq.

I hereby designate the law firms of STEPHAN ZOURAS, LLP, OUTTEN &
GOLDEN, LLP and KOLMAN ELY, P.c. (Plaintiffs' counsel) to represent me for all
purposes of this action. I agree to be bound by any adjudication of this action by a court,
whether favorable or unfavorable. I understand that reasonable costs expended by
Plaintiffs' counsel on my behalf will be deducted from any settlement or judgment
amount on a pro rata basis among all other Plaintiffs. I understand that Plaintiffs'
counsel will petition the Court to award them attorneys' fees from any settlement or
judgment in the amount of the greater of: (1) their «lodestar" amount, calculated by
multiplying their reasonable hourly rates by the number of hours expended on the
lawsuit, or (2) one-third ofthe gross settlement or judgment amount.

I also designate the Class Representative as my agent to make decisions on my
behalf concerning the litigation, the method and manner of conducting this litigation,
the entering of an agreement with Plaintiffs' counsel con ing attorneys' fees and
costs, and all other matters pertaining to this lawsuit. .////

Ruben Chez
Print Name

*Statute of limitations concerns mandate that you return
this form as soon as possible to preserve your rights.
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